

Mika Luiro *Senior Web developer*

✉ springheart199279@gmail.com

📍 Tampere, Finland

📅 9th July 1992

🎮 Spring Heart#2738

💰 live:.cid.8aaaa19081d7e7b2

📌 t.me/springheart199279

🔗 spring-heart.slack.com

🐙 github.com/springheart199279

👤 Male

🇫🇮 Finnish



Profile

Senior Web Developer specializing in front-end development and an accomplished graphic artist with a strong background in project management and customer relations experienced with every part of dynamic web project stages of the development cycle.

Education

Master's Programme in Computer, Communication and Information Sciences

Aalto University

Computer Science (SCI)

2010 – 2016
Espoo, Finland

Professional Experience

Freelancer

Force G.

- Self-learned and incorporated new skills and assimilated as the dedicated lead which produced minimal reliance on external graphical resources, increasing on-demand.
- Led the content migration for all business units. Self-led, self-learned SharePoint.

2023 – present
Tampere, Finland

Web Developer

Gofore

- Led the corporate communications business unit in developing a corporate presence. Supported their IT business functions and strategy by creating and managing microsites, technical development, customization and content development.
- Business lead and technical consultant supporting a range of SharePoint related projects. Built cross-functional relationships amongst business units to ensure communications support to attain business goals.

2020 – 2022
Tampere, Finland

- Worked closely with designers and back-end developers. Created microsities and team sites on the Sharepoint platform- utilized Sharepoint web parts and workflows to enhance usability and promote readership.

Software Engineer

Hyperion Robotics

2016 – 2020

Espoo, Finland

- Developed internal corporate home pages, ensured regional performance optimization, interpreting and executing designs, debugging, and troubleshooting.
- Successfully led the direction of a centralized intranet to a decentralized SharePoint platform.
- Worked with business units to implement a new internal SharePoint web platform resulting in the change of intranet ownership and responsibility.
- Trained global corporate communications as a stand-alone lead for the Corporate and CEO communications.
- Managed the support of operations and day-to-day activities within the global employee communications function as part of the wider corporate communications team.
- Produced web-ready graphics and maintained graphic standards and branding.

Skills

HTML	● ● ● ● ●	CSS	● ● ● ● ●
Java	● ● ● ● ●	JavaScript	● ● ● ● ●
Python	● ● ● ● ●	SQL	● ● ● ● ●
PHP	● ● ● ● ●	.NET	● ● ● ● ●
Angular	● ● ● ● ●	Laravel	● ● ● ● ●
Wordpress	● ● ● ● ●	MongoDB	● ● ● ● ●
Express	● ● ● ● ●	Node	● ● ● ● ●
React	● ● ● ● ●	React-Native	● ● ● ● ●
Vue	● ● ● ● ●	Next.js	● ● ● ● ●
Nuxt.js	● ● ● ● ●	Blockchain	● ● ● ● ●
Django	● ● ● ● ●	Ruby	● ● ● ● ●
Jest	● ● ● ● ●	Typescript	● ● ● ● ●
Svelte	● ● ● ● ●	Git	● ● ● ● ●